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To: Ballantyne John[John.Ballantyne a;._._GRO:.-.
From: Jenkins Gareth Gl[/O=ICL/OU=ICL IT CONSULTANCY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS] 
Sent: Tue 11/21/2000 4:30:21 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: RE: PCO057478: PinICL - call transferred to Escher-Dev 

John. 

If you pass the PinICL to Infrastructure-Dev for the attention of Karen Morley (via QFP) this can be looked into furhei . I don't think t 
is a serious problem (and so b y priority), but we would like to get rid of all counter Error Events. 

Thanks 

Regards 

Gareth 

email: 
Internal Phone: 
External Phone: 
External Mobile Phone; 
Internal Mobile Phone: 

ICL 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Website : htt  vtn_.ia.cr;_; 

This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information if you are not, or suspect that you are not, the 
named addressee or the person responsible for delivering the message to the named addressee, please telephone us immediately. Please note that we cannot guarantee that 
this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Company. 

International Computers Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 26, Finsbury Square, London, EC2A ISL 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ballantyne John 
> Sent: 21 November 2000 16:06 
> To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
> Subject: RE: PCO057478: PinlCL - call transferred to Escher-Dev 

> Gareth, 
> 

> Would you like me to forward this call to you that 

> Gordon has raised, see attached. 

> << Message: RE: Event Therefore we killed the process 

> directly >> << Message: New KEL G5andeman3924L.htm >> 

> Regards 
> John Sallantyne -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

internal [~ R 
external> .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

> This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. 
> As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged 
> information if you are not, or suspect that you are not, the 
> named addressee or the person responsible for delivering the 
> message to the named addressee, please telephone us 
> immediately. Please note that we cannot guarantee that this 
> message or any attachment is virus free or has not been 
> intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not 
> necessarily reflect those of the Company. 
> International Computers Limited, Registered in England no 
> 96056, Registered Office 26, Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1 SL 


